
 

Special Called Chester County Transportation Meeting 7-20-2020                         
 

 

     

         CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE  
                    Monday, July 20th, 2020 at 5:45 pm 
                Zoom Meeting  
 

               The meeting can be viewed at https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/ 

 
 

          
 

                         AGENDA 
 
 

 
 

 

1. Call to Order 

2.         Approval of May 18th, 2020 CCTC Minutes. 

  3. Old Business 

 a.  Update on Connor Road. 

 b.  Update on Baseball Alley. 

 c.   Update on Ashford Street.  

 d.  Update on Murdock Road.    

  4. New Business  

 

 a. To Consider a Grant Option for Flooding Damage Improvements on Britt Lane, Little Mac Drive  
 and Deer Branch Road. - Chairman Stuart. 
 
 b. Request to Reimburse the County Recycling Department for Sign Material from May 2020 to July  
              2020 in the amount of $ 1961.32 dollars.  
  
5.        Adjourn 

  

 

 

 

https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/


 

                          CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 

                R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex  

                             1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers  

                                                    Monday May 18th, 2020 at 5:30 PM 

                                     
                                      

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman 
Alex Oliphant, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie 
Winters.  
 

 

1. Call to Order- Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order. 

2.         Approval of January 21st, 2020 CCTC Minutes. -  Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by  
            Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

  3. Old Business 

 a.  Update on Connor Road 
       LB Cannon stated Connor Road had been opened to traffic in the past three weeks and was waiting on  
                     the final inspection. Taken as information. 
 
 b.  Update on Baseball Alley 
       Mr. Cannon stated it may be June 1st before LCI could start due to rainy weather. Taken as information.  
 
 c.  Update on Ashford Street  
       Mr. Cannon stated this would be re-advertised for ninety-days based on funds to be sure the 
                     money would be there before they awarded the contract since the county would receive fifty percent  
                     of what is normally sent.  Taken as information only. 
 
 d.  Update on Murdock Road 
                    Mr. Cannon stated they were looking alternatives to Murdock Road, they may be able to improve the  
                    drainage, ditches and shoulders by county’s ordinance. He planned to bring some suggestions back  
                    at the next CCTC meeting but the original concept would not happen. Taken as information only. 
 
  4. New Business  

  

a.  Request to Reimburse the County Roads Department for Road Maintenance from January 2nd, 2020 to  
     April 30th, 2020 in the Amount of $24,519.67 dollars.  Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve,  
     second by Councilwoman Guy.  Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b.  Request to Reimburse the County Recycling Department for Sign Material from January 2020 to April  
     2020 in the Amount of $ 3898.10.  Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman  
     Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

5.        Adjourn-Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 adjourn.  

  

           _______________________________________           ___________________________ 
           K. Shane Stuart, County Supervisor & Chairman                                     Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 
 
 
 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the 
Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin 
board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 





















































1 
 Chester County Council Meeting July 20, 2020 

     CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

                                               July 20th, 2020 
            Zoom Meeting  
 
                            The meeting can be viewed at https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/ 
 

                           AGENDA  
                               

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes 
 

a. June 18th, Special Called Council & Budget Workshop Minutes 
b. July 6th, 2020 Council Minutes  
 

4. Public Hearing  

a. 3rd Reading 2020-20 An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of  

       Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County And Project 2026; The Inclusion Of   

       The Project Site (Located In Chester County) In A Multi-County Industrial Park; The Execution And  

       Delivery Of Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Effect This Ordinance’s Intent; And Other  

       Related Matters.  

 

 b. 3rd Reading 2020-21 An Ordinance to Create The Chester County Radio Users Advisory  

               Committee And Adopt Its Enabling Act. 

 

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 3rd Reading 2020-20 An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of  

       Ad Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County And Project 2026; The Inclusion Of   

       The Project Site (Located In Chester County) In A Multi-County Industrial Park; The Execution And  

       Delivery Of Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Effect This Ordinance’s Intent; And Other  

       Related Matters.  

 

 b. 3rd Reading 2020-21 An Ordinance to Create The Chester County Radio Users Advisory  

               Committee And Adopt Its Enabling Act. 

 

c. 2nd Reading 2020-22 An Ordinance to Authorize the County Of Chester, By Chester County Council, To Sell The 
Real Estate Described On Attached Exhibit “A” Which Is Incorporated Herein By Reference To Mr. F.G.  Delleney, 
Jr. Upon Such Terms and Conditions as Described In The Request For Bid. 

 

              d. 1st Reading of 2020-23 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2, Administration, 
              Section 761et Seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection District And Lewis Fire Protection District. 

https://facebook.com/ChesterCountySC/


2 
 Chester County Council Meeting July 20, 2020 

 
 
               e. 1st Reading of 2020-24 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2,  
               Administration, To Create Division 19, Section 2-767 To Include Lewis Fire Protection District. 
 
               f. Declaration 2020-3 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County. 

               g. Resolution 2020-25 A Resolution Identifying the Capital Projects as Part of a Program of  

               General Obligation Borrowing; and Other Related Matters.  

  

6. Old Business 

 a. Discussion Regarding County Bonding for New Animal Shelter- Councilman Oliphant  

 b. Discuss the County Revenue Fund- Councilman Jordan. 

               c. Update on Fort Lawn Projects Regarding Heart & Soul Progress, Revitalization. Robin Currence 

               d. Update on Great Fall Projects Regarding the Rail Bed Trail and the White-Water Center. 
               Councilman Vaughn.   
 

e. 2nd Reading CCMA20-02:   Patton Development SC, LLC Request 2.95 acres of Tax Map # 079-01-17-013-000 
(survey provided) located on JA Cochran By-Pass be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to GC (General Commercial) 
Planning Commission Voted 6-0 to Approve. 

f. 2nd Reading CCMA20-06:  Gary Howell, with Howell Homes of the Carolinas, Request Tax Map # 
123-00-00-090- 000 located on Hamilton Rd, Chester, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) 
to R1 (Rural One) Planning Commission Voted 4-1 to Deny.  

 
 g. May and June Litter Pickup and June/July Litter Enforcement Report-Chairman Stuart.    
 
               h. Update on County Procedure Related to the Coronavirus. - Councilman Oliphant           
 

7. Boards and Commissions 

 a. Reappointments to the Catawba Regional Council of Government. - County Council 

 

 8. Council Comments 

 9. Adjourn 

 
 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 

Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 

County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 
 

      

 

 



1 
                                    Chester County Special Called Meeting June 18th, 2020 

              CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES 

                        R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Building 
                                        1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers 
                                     Thursday, June 18th, 2020 at 3:00 PM  

 
                       Special Called Meeting and Budget Workshop  

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Council Member Brad Jordan, Council Member 

Alex Oliphant, Council Member Pete Wilson, Councilman Vaughn, Clerk to Council Karen Lee, Treasurer Tommy 

Darby and Finance Director Wes Carter. Council Member Guy came in at 3:31. 

 
1.    Call to Order-Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order.  

2.    New Business 

       a. Discuss Update on MUSC-Vice Chairman Branham 
       Vice Chairman Branham introduced Chester and Lancaster MUSC Administrator Scott Broome, Chief  
       Medical Officer Dr. Ed McCutcheon and Tony Pope. Mr. Broome stated he was pleased to announce 
       the reopening of the hospital in Chester on July 6th, 2020.  
 
      Dr. Ed McCutcheon stated his background was emergency medicine, they were working on bringing 
      residents to Chester MUSC to do there residency here. They would also be bringing in trained   
      physicians and will also be partnering with MUSC/Charleston. 
 
3.    Budget Discussion-Chairman Stuart 

       a. Budget Ordinance  

       1. Phase 2 Salary Study Implementation 
       Vice Chairman Branham motioned to adjust the salaries for part time EMS workers to $15, $17 and  
       $20 dollars an hour, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
       Councilman Wilson motioned to reduce overtime for EMS in the amount of $28,874 dollars,  
       second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
          
       Councilman Oliphant motioned to proceed with phase two salary study to include EMS and  
       seventeen departments, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.   
  

       2. General Fund Revenue & Expenditure  
       Councilman Jordan motioned to pull $83,365 dollars back from the Sheriff’s match grant since he  
       was awarded the COPS grant to reduce the amount in the fund balance, second by Vice Chairman  
       Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
      Councilwoman Guy stated for the record she asked Treasurer Darby that each county employee  
      and elected official in the County was allotted fifty dollars a day for food at Hilton Head. Mr. Darby  
      stated the County reimburses the current IRS mileage rate on travel and fifty dollars a day for  
      meals for Hilton Head and Myrtle Beach. He explained it is listed on the County budget as well.  
 
       Councilwoman Guy motioned to keep $10,000 dollars in the Council’s budget under professional 
       Development line item, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 4-2 to approve. Councilman Jordan  
       and Councilman Wilson opposed.  
 



2 
                                    Chester County Special Called Meeting June 18th, 2020 

 Chairman Stuart motioned to allocate $4000 dollars to the Treasurer’s budget due to the waiver of the fees, 
second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
 Chairman Stuart motioned to allocate $750.00 dollars to the Litter Enforcement Office for additional cost, 

second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 3.  Discuss Departmental Organization Charts for 2020-2021.  

        The org charts were discussed, changes made were: 
 1. Animal Control Enforcement- change to show administration reports to the ACE Supervisor. 
 2. Moral Wellness- change name from Parks & Recreation Director to Moral Wellness & Recreation  
             Director.  
 3. Planning & Zoning- Code Enforcement Frozen (correct typo to read 2020-2021 instead of 2012-2021). 
 4. Voter’s Registration- Keep Part Time Census and add Expiration Date as August 30, 2020. 
 5. Public Works- Change Litter Enforcement to Litter/Nuisance Abatement Officer. 
 6. EMS-Operation Manager frozen. 
 7. Tax Assessor- change title from Administrative Assistant to Secretary. 
 
 Chairman Stuart motioned to adopt the changes by consent agenda, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
  
 4.  Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-16 Chester County Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Budget to Establish 
         Operating And Capital Budgets For The Operation Of The County Government Of Chester County,  
         South Carolina For The Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2020; To Provide For The Levy Of Taxes For 
         Chester County For The Fiscal Year Commencing July 1, 2020; To Provide For The Expenditure Of  
         Tax Revenues And Other County Funds; To Provide For Other County Purposes; To Authorize The 
         County To Borrow Money In Anticipation Of Taxes And To Provide For The Repayment Of Sums  
         Borrowed By The County Governing Body; To Provide For The Payment Of Tort Claims And  
         Worker's Compensation Claims Against Chester County; To Provide For Certain Fiscal And Other  
         Matters Relating To County Government. 
 Chairman Stuart motioned to approve the budget, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
      b. Resolution 2020-12 To Approve Chester County 2020-2021 Departmental Organizational Charts 

           Approved under 3.3 of the agenda.  
 
      c.  Resolution 2020-13 To Lift the Closure of All Chester County Fields and Sports Facilities. 
           Vice Chairman Branham motioned to open all fields and facilities, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
           Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

 5.   Adjourn-Councilman Wilson motioned to adjourn, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote  
        6-0 to approve.  
 
        Time: 6:00 pm 
 
     _______________________________________                                         ______________________ 
     K. Shane Stuart, Chairman & County Supervisor                                          Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 
 

 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of 
SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government 
Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 

 



1 
                                                      Chester County Council Minutes July 6, 2020 

 

    CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
           R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex 

                       1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  
                                                     Monday, July 6, 2020 at 6:00 PM  

                                   
 
Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Pete Wilson, Councilman Alex Oliphant, 
Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, County Attorney Joanie Winters and Clerk 
to Council Karen Lee.      
 

1.    Call to Order-Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order and removed items 7.c., 7.d., 7.e to July  
20th Council meeting and also stated 8.d., 8.e. and 8.f. had been withdrawn.  
 
2.    Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation-Pledge was recited in unison: Councilwoman Guy gave the 
invocation. 
 
3.    Approval of Minutes 

a.  June 11th, 2020 Special Called & Budget Workshop Council Minutes  
Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b.  June 15th,2020 Council Minutes 
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
c.  June 25th, 2020 Special Called Council Minutes  
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 4-0 to approve. 
Councilman Wilson and Vaughn were not in attendance for the June 25th meeting and did not vote.  
 

4.    Citizen Comments 

 Jackie Kyles thought the new shelter would be a priority seemed to her the Gateway takes  
             precedence over the animal shelter. 
 
 Hannah Sewell stated there is no room for racism in Chester County. 
 
 Paula Love (Jenna Jacobs spoke on her behalf) stated this was 2020 and still there is no new  
             shelter, they have to be the animals voice to ask Council for a new shelter.  
 

Whitney Nolton founder of Last Chance Rescue stated the animal shelter here in Chester County  
was very disgusting and nasty. As leaders of the County they should do better.  
 
Laura Lewis, a new shelter is needed and constantly overlooked she is speaking for the animals.  
 
Melba Carter, the tensions are high now, stop telling people your door is open when it’s not and 
ignoring what citizens has to say.  
 



2 
                                                      Chester County Council Minutes July 6, 2020 

Tabatha Strothers, third time here to talk about the racial tensions and the murder of her cousin 
Ariane McCree. She wants County Council to address what happened.  
 
Doris Macosm, the animal shelter was built thirty years ago, animals deserve a voice and she will be 
there voice until they get a new shelter.  
 
Ben Thompson, on behalf of Luck Stone they had withdrew their rezoning applications and intend to 
do more educational work to make sure people understand what they are doing.  
 
Patrick Young spoke against Luck Stone and was concerned about the project and the negative effects 
it would have on their community.  
 

5.    Public Hearing-Chairman Stuart opened the Public Hearing. No one signed up to speak 

a.  3rd  Reading 2020-17 An Ordinance To Amend An Agreement For The Development Of A Joint 

Industrial And Business Park Of Chester And York Counties So As To Enlarge The Park To Include A 

Portion Of Those Certain Pieces, Parcels, Or Tracts Of Land, With All Improvements Thereon, Situate 

Lying Or Being In The County Of Chester, State Of South Carolina, Bearing Tax Map Number: 165-00-

00-002 And Other Real Property. 

 

      Chairman Stuart closed the Public Hearing.  

6.    Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

a. 3rd Reading 2020-17 An Ordinance To Amend An Agreement For The Development Of A Joint 
Industrial And Business Park Of Chester And York Counties So As To Enlarge The Park To Include A 
Portion Of Those Certain Pieces, Parcels, Or Tracts Of Land, With All Improvements Thereon, Situate 
Lying Or Being In The County Of Chester, State Of South Carolina, Bearing Tax Map Number: 165-00-
00-002 And Other Real Property. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by 
Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
b. 2ndReading of 2020-19 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Code Chapter 2, Administration, 
Section 761st seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection District and Lewis Fire Protection District. Councilman 
Wilson motioned to approve with changes by separating the districts by ordinance, second by 
Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
c. Resolution 2020-15 Inducement Resolution for Project 2026. 
Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
        d. 2nd Reading 2020-20 An Ordinance Authorizing the Execution And Delivery Of A Fee In Lieu Of Ad   

        Valorem Taxes Agreement By And Between Chester County And Project 2026; The Inclusion Of The  

        Project Site (Located In Chester County) In A Multi-County Industrial Park; The Execution And  

        Delivery Of Other Documents As May Be Necessary To Effect This Ordinance’s Intent; And Other  

        Related Matters. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy.  

        Vote 6-0 to approve.  

  

  e. 2nd Reading 2020-21 An Ordinance to Create the Chester County Radio Users Advisory Committee And  

                Adopt Its Enabling Act. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. 

  Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

 



3 
                                                      Chester County Council Minutes July 6, 2020 

 
 
f. 1st Reading 2020-22 An Ordinance to Authorize the County Of Chester, By Chester County Council, To Sell The 
Real Estate Described On Attached Exhibit “A” Which Is Incorporated Herein By Reference To Mr. F.G. Delleney, 
Jr. Upon Such Terms and Conditions as Described In The Request For Bid.  
Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

7.    Old Business  

 a. To Receive a Status Update Regarding the 90-Day EMS Plus-Up. -John Faulkner 
 Councilman Wilson motioned to amend the emergency ordinance for EMS to expand services for  
              another sixty days to September 21st, 2020, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

  b. Update on the Rolling Stock Bond- Bond Attorney Michael Kozlarek 
Attorney Kozlarek stated Council adopted an ordinance a few years back that permits the Council to issue up to 
2.5 million dollars in general obligations debt every calendar year. In order to do that the ordinance requires 
Council to adopt a resolution listing the projects and the amount of money to be spent on each project. The 
total amount of borrowing for this year would be around 1.6 million to 1.7 million, as long as they are public 
projects and capital, he did’ see any issues. Chairman Stuart stated a list would be provided for the next regular  
called meeting.  

 
 c.  Update on Fort Lawn Heart and Soul- Robin Currence (moved to July 20th Council Meeting)  

 d.  Update on Great Falls Projects- Councilman Mike Vaughn (moved to July 20th Council Meeting) 

e.  Budget Request for Small Business Development Retention and Expansion Program. Chairman Stuart 
     (moved to July 20th Council meeting) 
 

            f.  To Review and Consider A Proposal for the Gateway IPRB. - Interim Economic Developer Jeff Burgess 
 Councilman Oliphant motioned to put out for bid for a fence, water heater and a new HVAC, second  
 by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
 g.  Discussion Regarding Boards & Commission Appointment Procedures - Chairman Stuart 
 It was agreed to have more information regarding the procedures process and discuss at a future meeting.  
  

8.    New Business  

 a.  Discussion Regarding County Bonding for New Animal Shelter- Councilman Oliphant 
Councilman Oliphant motioned to have the procurement director put out an RFP for a proposal for a new animal 
shelter, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  He also asked to have this added back to the July 
20th council meeting.  

 
b. 1st Reading of CCMA20-02:   Patton Development SC, LLC Request 2.95 acres of Tax Map # 079-01-17-013-000 
(survey provided) located on JA Cochran By-Pass be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to GC (General Commercial) 
Planning Commission Voted 6 - 0 to Approve. Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Councilman 
Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
c. 1st Reading of CCMA20-06:  Gary Howell, with Howell Homes of the Carolinas, Request Tax Map # 

123-00-00-090- 000 located on Hamilton Rd, Chester, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to R1 (Rural  

One) Planning Commission Voted 4-1 to Deny. Councilwoman Guy motioned to deny, second by  

Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-1 to deny. Councilman Oliphant opposed.   

 



4 
                                                      Chester County Council Minutes July 6, 2020 

 

 

 d. 1st Reading CCMA20-03:  Luck Stone Corporation Request Tax Map # 089-00-00-001-000 located  
              at 1421 Collie Lane, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID3 (General Industrial) and ID1 
              (Restricted Industrial) Planning Commission Voted 2-4 to Deny. (applicant withdrew) 
 
 e. 1st Reading CCMA20-05:  Luck Stone Corporation Request Tax Map # 089-00-00-002-000 located  
              at 1295 Lancaster Hwy, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID3 (General Industrial) and  
              ID1 (Restricted Industrial) Planning Commission Voted 2-4 to Deny. (applicant withdrew) 
  

f. 1st Reading CCMA20-04:  Luck Stone Corporation Request Tax Map # 089-00-00-025-000 located  
              on Lancaster Hwy, Chester, SC 29706 be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID3 (General Industrial) Planning  
              Commission Voted 4-2 to Deny. (applicant withdrew) 

 g. Request to Apply for a Regional Catastrophic Preparedness Grant for Region 4 DHS/FEMA- Sheriff  
              Dorsey. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to allow the Sheriff to apply for the grant, second by 
              Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.    
 
  h. Richburg Fire EMS Update- T. Melton 
 Vice Chairman Branham motioned to allow Richburg Fire EMS to seek reimbursement expense relief  
              funds through September 21st, 2020, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

 i.  Approval of Rodman Master Plan- Councilman Jordan 
 Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the new master plan, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 j.  Discuss Planning & Zoning Media Packets to County Website- Councilman Oliphant 
 Councilman Oliphant motioned to add the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals media  
              packet to the County website, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

k.  Social Media County Employees and County Appointee’s- Councilman Oliphant 
It was discussed to have training inclusion training for racism, sexual harassment and harassment.  
Councilman Jordan motioned to add to the County website, County Facebook page, local newspaper and  
to the employee’s policy handbook and employee’s, appointee’s sign the County’s statement prepared  
by Attorney Winters, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

9.    Boards and Commissions 

 a. Appointment to Parks and Recreation Commission-Councilman Wilson 
 Councilman Wilson motioned to appoint Tripp Lunsford to the Parks and Recreation Commission,  
              second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve. Councilwoman Guy had stepped out of the room.  

b. Appointments to Fort Lawn Fire Protection Commission. County Council 
Councilman Wilson motioned to table the July 20th meeting, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
Vote 5-0 to approve. Councilwoman Guy had stepped out of the room.  
 

10.   Executive Session-Councilman Jordan motioned to go into Executive Session, second by Councilman  
         Oliphant. Vote 5-0 to approve.  Councilwoman Guy had stepped out of the room.  
         Councilman Jordan recused from taking part in the discussion for 10.a. as he had at previous meetings. 
 
 a. Personnel Issue Regarding the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District-Councilman Oliphant  

 b. Personnel Issue Regarding the Rural Fire Board Commission-Councilman Oliphant 



5 
                                                      Chester County Council Minutes July 6, 2020 

 
 
11.   Council Actions Following Executive Session-Councilman Oliphant motioned to go back to Regular Session,  
        second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 a. Action Taken Regarding Personnel Issue with the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District.  
 Taken as information only.  
 
 b. Action Taken Regarding Personnel Issue with the Rural Fire Board Commission. 
  Taken as information only. 
 
 
12.   Council Comments 

Councilwoman Guy stated was concerned with the Facebook post, found it to be very racist. She has a son, 
nephews and family members who work hard to take care of their families and she took offense with this. This 
stereotypes black and white men, people are people good people and bad people white and black. She stated she 
does not discriminate, if he was her appointee, she would ask for his resignation. She was very disappointed and 
hoped this would never happen again with any employee or appointee.  
 
Chairman Stuart stated they plan to work on training, we are human and make mistakes and say and post things we 
regret and its uncalled for. We need to learn from this incident and address it also to make sure County employees 
are trained and understand what’s right and what’s wrong. They’re must be a personable accountability. 

     
13.   Adjourn-Councilman Jordan motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.  

_______________________________________                                                            ____________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Chairman & County Supervisor      Karen Lee, Clerk to Council 
Time: 10:10              

 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, 
the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on 
the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 
 

 























































 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ordinance No.2020-21 
    )   
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE THE CHESTER COUNTY RADIO USERS ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE AND ADOPT ITS ENABLING ACT 

 
 

WHEREAS Section 4-9-30-(6) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers 
the County Council “to establish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and 
positions in the County as may be necessary and proper to provide services of local 
concern for public purposes, to prescribe the functions thereof and to regulate, modify, 
merge or abolish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and positions…” and 
 

WHEREAS, the Council is further empowered by the provisions of Chapter 9, Sub-
section (6) of Title 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, to 
regulate established boards and commissions; and 
 

WHEREAS the County Council has determined that it is necessary to formally 
establish the Chester County Radio Users Advisory Committee and the methods by 
which the Committee will exercise its duties and responsibilities. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS 
HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 

Chester County Council does hereby establish the Chester County Radio Users 
Advisory Committee, and to adopt the enabling act (Exhibit A) for the Chester County 
Radio Users Advisory Committee which shall be incorporated into this Ordinance by 
reference. 

 
This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the Chester County Council on 

the date of the final reading approval. 



2 
 

 
       Ordinance No.2020-21 
 
 

 
Enacted this _________day of________________, 2020. 
 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 

By:_________________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Supervisor, Chester County 

[SEAL] 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  June 15th, 2020 
Second Reading: July 6th, 2020  
Public Hearing: July 20th, 2020 
Third Reading:  ________ ___, 2020  
 



1 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-22 
    )   
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
  

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY OF CHESTER, BY CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL, TO 

SELL THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED ON ATTACHED EXHIBIT “A” WHICH IS INCORPORATED 
HEREIN BY REFERENCE TO MR. F.G. DELLENEY, JR. UPON SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS 

DESCRIBED IN THE REQUEST FOR BID  
 
 

 WHEREAS, under the Ordinances of Chester County, it is necessary for Chester County 
Council to pass an Ordinance and have a public hearing whenever it sells county property; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County owns property being and situate on Ridgeview Road, being a 
certain parcel or tract of land known as 21 +/-  acres also known as Tax Map No. 050-00-00-057; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council had determined that it is in the best interest of the 
County and the citizens of Chester County to entertain sealed bids for the sale of said property 
and issued the request via advertisement on October 2, 2019; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on October 24, 2019, the singular bid received which was from F.G. Delleney 
was accepted and opened, and was accepted by Chester County Council on November 4, 2019 
at a duly called meeting and by unanimous vote; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council must approve the sale via the legislative process of 
adopting an ordinance.   
 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER COUNTY, 
SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS HEREBY 
ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Council does hereby authorize the sale of the real estate described on 
attached Exhibit “A” and upon such terms and conditions as described under the advertised 
request for bid.  
 



        Ordinance No. 2020-22 
 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council on the 

date of the final reading approval. 
 
Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 
 
DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ____ day of ____________ 2020. 
 
 
 
 
     COUNTY COUNCIL OF CHESTER COUNTY 
 
     __________________________________________ 
     K. Shane Stuart, Supervisor  
     Chairman, County Council of Chester County 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council of Chester County 
 
First Reading:  July 6th, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020  
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-23 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, 
SECTION  761et seq., FORT LAWN FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND LEWIS FIRE 

PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 WHEREAS, following a review of Chapter 2, Section 761 et seq., it is found that 
the precepts of the Ordinance are not in concert with the practice of appointment to 
the Fire Protection District Board; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Ordinance currently is entitled, An Ordinance to Amend Chester 
County Code Chapter 2, Administration, Section 761et seq., Fort Lawn Fire Protection 
District and Lewis Fire Protection District; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Ordinance only applies to Fort Lawn Fire Protection District; and  
 
WHEREAS, Lewis Fire Protection District should be stricken from the Ordinance 

throughout and will have a separate Ordinance to address that District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Ordinance reads under Section 2-765(a): 
 
Each District shall be administered by a board of commissioners (“board”) 
consisting of no fewer than three commissions (sic) and no more than seven 
commissioners.  County council shall appoint the board for each district and 
establish the term for the commissioners of each board in accordance with the 
policies, procedures and standard practices of county council relating to 
commission and board appointments.    

 
 WHEREAS, in practice, the County has delegated two (2) of its appointments to 
the Town of Fort Lawn, retaining the remaining five (5) appointments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the desire of the County is to set the terms for the appointments by 
the Town of Fort Lawn to two (2) years and to set the terms for the appointments by 
Chester County to four (4) years, instead of in accordance with the policies, procedures  
 



        Ordinance No. 2020-23 
 
and standard practices of county council relating to commission and board 
appointments; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chester County Code must be amended to both mirror practice 
and the desire of the Chester County Council. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE 
AMENDMENTS ARE HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 
 Chester County Code Section 2-765 will be amended to strike Lewis Fire 
Protection District from the Ordinance and the composition of the Board for Fort Lawn 
Fire Protection District will be amended to read: 
 
 Each district shall be administered by a board of commissioners (“board”) 
consisting of no more than five commissioners.  County council shall appoint three of the 
commissioners for each district for a term of four (4) years, in accordance with the 
policies, procedures and standard practices of county council relating to commission and 
board appointments.  The Town of Fort Lawn shall appoint two of the commissioners for 
each district for a term of two (2) years, in accordance with the policies, procedures and 
standard practices of county council relating to commission and board appointments.   
 
 These Ordinance amendments shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester 

County Council on the date of the final reading approval. 

 

Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 

 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
By:_________________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Chester County Supervisor 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Chester County, South Carolina 



 
 

 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )   Ordinance No. 2020-24 
    ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 
 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY CODE CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION, 
TO CREATE DIVISION 19, SECTION 2-767 TO INCLUDE LEWIS FIRE PROTECTION 

DISTRICT 
 
 WHEREAS, following a review of Chapter 2, it is found that the Lewis Fire 
Protection District enabling act is combined with the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lewis Fire Protection District was duly organized as a standalone 
Fire Protection District and thus should have its own enabling act; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Ordinance does not seek to organize the Lewis Fire Protection 
District since this was achieved through Ordinance 12-15-14; and  

 
WHEREAS, Chester County Council does hereby authorize the enabling act 

attached as Exhibit A through the legislative process of an Ordinance. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS 
HEREBY ADOPTED: 
 
  To create Division 19, Section 2-767 Lewis Fire Protection District for purposes 
of creating the enabling act for the Lewis Fire Protection District. 
 
 This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption by the Chester County Council 

on the date of the final reading approval. 

 

 

 

 



        Ordinance No. 2020-24 
 

Enacted and approved this ____day of _________, 2020. 

 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
By:_________________________________ 
K. Shane Stuart, Chester County Supervisor 
 
Attest: 
 
By:________________________ 
Karen Lee 
Clerk to County Council 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
First Reading:  ________ ___, 2020 
Second Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Public Hearing: ________ ___, 2020 
Third Reading: ________ ___, 2020 
Chester County, South Carolina 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
Sec. 2-767. Establishment of districts. 
 
 The “Lewis Fire Protection District” is hereby established as fire protection 
districts pursuant to and subject to the provisions of the Act.  The areas of the Lewis Fire 
Protection District are more particularly described in the attached Exhibit A.  [A copy can 
be found in the county offices.] 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §1, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-768. Statutory findings and determinations. 
 
 County council determines that the establishment of the district satisfies the 
requirements and conditions of the Act, specifically Sections 4-19-10 and 4-19-20.  The 
areas comprising the districts are not included within any existing fire protection district 
or special tax district for the purpose of fire protection, and there are no contracts for 
the provision of fire protection service between any resident districts and any provider 
of fire protection service. 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §2, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-769. Levy of ad valorem tax; imposition of rates and charges. 
 
 To provide funds to pay for the costs of operating and maintaining the district, 
county council is authorized to annually (i) levy and collect ad valorem taxes on the 
taxable property within each district, (ii) impose rates and charges for fire protection 
services within the district; or (iii) both. 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §3, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-770. Authority to issue general obligation bonds. 
 
 Pursuant to the Act, the county is authorized to issue, from time to time by 
subsequent ordinance, general obligation bonds of the county, payable from ad valorem 
taxes levied in each district, to finance the provision of fire protection services in the 
district.  
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §4, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-771. Administration of the districts. 
 
 (a) Governance:  The district shall be administered by a board of commissioners 
(“board”) consisting of no fewer than five commissioners.  County council shall appoint 
the board for the district and establish the term for the commissioners of the board in 
accordance with the policies, procedures and standard practices of county council 
relating to commission and board appointments. 
 



 The board shall meet at least one time annually and elect a chair and secretary 
from its membership. 
 
 (b) Powers of board:  The board is authorized, subject to the approval of county 
council, to operate and maintain its district.  Specifically, following approval from county 
council the board is authorized to: 
 

(1) Buy such firefighting equipment as funds will allow and as the board 
deems necessary for the purpose of controlling fires within the district; 

 
(2) Select sites or places within the service areas of the district where the 

firefighting equipment must be kept; 
 
(3) Employ all necessary fire protection personnel and fix their compensation 

in accordance with established and approved budgets; 
 
(4) Employ and supervise the training of firefighters to ensure that the 

equipment is utilized for the best interest of the district service areas; 
 
(5) Be responsible for the purchase, acquisition, upkeep, maintenance, and 

repairs of all fire-fighting equipment and fire stations and the sites of the 
stations through regular and routine inspections; 

 
(6)  Promulgate such rules and regulations as it may deem proper and 

necessary to ensure that the equipment is being used to the best 
advantage of the district and to carry out the provisions of the Act; 

 
(7) Construct, if necessary, buildings to house the equipment authorized 

herein, and all fire stations necessary to provide an adequate fire 
protection system; 

 
(8) Purchase, lease hold and dispose of real and personal property in the 

name of the county for the exclusive use of the district; provided, 
however, that any conveyance, lease or purchase of real property shall be 
by the county council and in accordance with the provisions of state law; 
and 

 
(9) Cooperate or enter into contracts or agreements with any public or 

private agency which results in improved services or the receipt of 
financial aid in carrying out the functions of the board for the benefit of 
the district; following approval by county council. 

 
(c) Financial:  Annually, the board shall submit to county council: 
 
(1) A budget for the upcoming fiscal year adequate to fund the operation 

and maintenance of the district.  Each budget shall list all funds which the 
board anticipates will be available for the operation of the district.  All 



funds appropriated, earned, granted or donated to the district, including 
funds appropriated by county council, shall be (i) deposited and 
expended in accordance with the Act and this Division and (ii) used 
exclusively for providing fire protection services.  All financial procedures 
relating to the district, including audits, shall conform to the practices 
and procedures established by county council. 

 
(2) The recommended amount of millage that it wishes to levy or rate that it 

wishes to charge to provide for the operation and maintenance of the 
district. 

 
(3) File a detailed report of its operations and expenditures for the previous 

fiscal year with county council. 
 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §5, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
Sec. 2-772. Defining and clarifying boundaries of fire service areas. 
 
 At the request of the fire protection service providers in the county and based on 
information supplied by the fire protection service providers, county council hereby 
adopts and establishes the service areas of the fire protection service area as shown on 
the attached Exhibit A, which areas include the districts.  [A copy of Exhibit A can be 
found in the county offices.] 
(Ord. No. 12-15-14, §6, 12-15-2014 NEW ORD NO NEEDS TO BE INCLUDED) 
 
 
 



     Declaration # 2020-3 

 

 

 

A DECLARATION OF A CONTINUED STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, both the President of the United States and South 
Carolina Governor Henry McMaster declared that the COVID-19 pandemic in the United 
States constitutes a national emergency; and  
 
WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Chester County Council declared that the COVID-19 
pandemic was a threat to Chester County and declared a State of Emergency for 
fourteen (14) days; and 
 
WHEREAS, on March 30, 2020, Chester County Council initiated further emergency 
measures, suspending certain Rules of Procedure to ensure the proper function and 
continuity of County government operations and the uninterrupted performance and 
provision of emergency, essential, or otherwise mission-critical County government 
services while simultaneously undertaking additional measures to safeguard the health 
and safety of County employees, mitigate significant economic impacts and burdens on 
affected individuals and citizens, and provide regulatory relief to expedite emergency 
response initiatives; and 
 
WHEREAS, also on March 30, 2020, Chester County Council by emergency ordinance 
2020-11 extended the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a 
determination that COVID-19 posed an actual, ongoing, and evolving public health 
threat to Chester County; and 
 
WHEREAS, also on May 18, 2020, Chester County Council by emergency ordinance 
2020-12 extended the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days based on a 
determination that COVID-19 continues to be a public health threat to Chester County; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the sixty days will expire on July 28, 2020, and the County believes that it 
must continue the State of Emergency for an additional sixty (60) days in order to utilize 
extraordinary measures and to deploy substantial resources to meet the unprecedented  



        
        Declaration # 2020-3 
 
 
threat posed by COVID-19 and the evolving nature and scope of this public health 
emergency, and in order to promptly and effectively do this, the County must take any 
and all necessary and appropriate steps to facilitate a coordinated response to the 
current and anticipated circumstances.    
 
Pursuant to the authority granted to the Chair of Chester County Council and as Chester 
County Supervisor, K. Shane Stuart, finds it necessary to look to Chester County Council 
to declare a State of Emergency under the same provisions and caveats as are outlined 
in the Emergency Ordinance of May 18, 2020, #2020-11 for an additional sixty days. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Chester County Council hereby declares an extended State of 
Emergency to exist and such extension shall continue for a period of sixty (60) days from 
the expiration of the prior State of Emergency, unless sooner terminated by act of 
Chester County Council. 
 
  

THIS DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY enacted this ____ day of  
__________, 2020. 
 
 
 
       CHESTER COUNTY 
 
 
      By:___________________________ 
       K. Shane Stuart, Supervisor 
       Chester County, South Carolina 



        Resolution 2020-25 

 

SOUTH CAROLINA   )  A RESOLUTION OF 

)  CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

CHESTER COUNTY   ) 

IDENTIFYING THE CAPITAL PROJECTS AS PART OF A 

PROGRAM OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BORROWING; AND 

OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

THE CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, COUNTY COUNCIL RESOLVES: 

SECTION 1. According to the requirements of Section 20 of the County’s Ordinance, enacted by the 
County Council (“Council”) of Chester County, South Carolina (“County”), on April 18, 2016 (“Bond 
Ordinance”), the Council adopts the following: 

(a) The assessed valuation of all property in the County as of May 18, 2020 (unaudited), for purposes 
of computation of the Bonded Debt Limit, is not less than $127,773,672. Eight percent of this assessed 
valuation is $10,221,894 (“County’s Bonded Debt Limit”). As of the date of this Resolution (unaudited), 
the County has outstanding no more than $5,485,000 of general obligation indebtedness subject to the 
County’s Bonded Debt Limit. As of the adoption of this Ordinance, the difference between the County’s 
Bonded Debt Limit and the principal amount of the outstanding general obligation indebtedness subject to 
the County’s Bonded Debt Limit (“Available Debt Limit”) is the amount of general obligation indebtedness 
which the County may incur without a referendum, which is no less than: $4,736,894; 

(b) The list of capital projects (with approximate costs) to be funded is attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit A; and 

(c) Including the series of bonds to be issued to fund the capital projects listed on Exhibit A plus costs 
of issuance related to the bonds, the calendar year 2020 aggregate par amount of bonds issued according to 
the Bond Ordinance does not exceed the lesser of: (1) $2,500,000 and (2) the County’s Available Debt 
Limit in general obligation bonds. 

SECTION 2. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, 
repealed. 

RESOLVED: July 20, 2020 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

       
Chairman/Supervisor 
Chester County Council 

(SEAL) 
ATTEST: 

       
Clerk to Council 

  



2 

                                                                  Resolution 2020-25 

EXHIBIT A 

$1,566,100 
(AVAILABLE FOR PROJECTS, PLUS COSTS OF ISSUANCE) 

Item° Amount 

New fire pumper $537,000 
New ambulance (stretcher) 281,000 
Sheriff patrol vehicles 490,000 
IT encoder/server 16,000 
Tractor bush hog 92,000 
Copiers 55,000 
Rural fire tanker modifications 95,100 

°and related equipment and any other capital items that do not exceed, 
individually or in aggregate, 1% of the Bond’s par amount. 



 

 

 

 

July 2020   Update on Community Heart and Soul 

Activities: 

• Wrote and printed “Fort Lawn Revitalization” brochure: 
o Gives an overview of the revitalization process, using the Community Heart and Soul 
o Outlines 7 Community Values Statements 
o Gives a synopsis of the Fort Lawn Economic Development Strategic Plan 
o Points people to act - in current projects like neighborhood watch, road clean ups, 

and giving new ideas for projects 
o Ends with “for more info” about the Fort Lawn Community Center and Community 

Heart and Soul 
o Using this brochure as talking points with groups, councils, and individuals 

• Started training for Phase IV, the last phase of Heart and Soul. Will begin writing 
Community Action Plan, which will outline community projects for the next 3 – 5 
years.  Would like Council’s input.  

• Helped launch first new Community Watch team in the county – the Lakeview Circle 
neighborhood in Fort Lawn. This is in partnership with Chester County Sheriff’s Office 

• Heart and Soul team members have assisted with Community Center projects such as 
senior meals (average of 25 per day) and student meals (volunteers distribute 280 meal 
bags per week on Mondays).  

• Gave revitalization update to state legislators, Chester County Economic Development, the 
Catawba Regional Council of Governments, and plan to visit with I-77 Alliance staff.  

• We want to encourage the support of the County Collaborative, a county Grant Writer, and 
continuation of the Ambulance/EMS service in Fort Lawn. All of these fit within the 
Community Values Statements. We greatly appreciate the extension of EMS service into 
September.  

• Fort Lawn Heart and Soul will take the initiative to start the County Collaborative group. 
This is a group that was recommended during the Economic Development strategic plan 
process.  This group can meet quarterly and include representatives from every town, 
county government, economic development, all mayors, etc.  It will provide an opportunity 
for all parties to share information and build stronger working relationships. We would like 
to ask County Council to support this and be a part of it, and we would like to begin inviting 
participants to an initial meeting very soon (in person, by Zoom, or a combination).   

 




























	1. 7-20-2020 CCTC Agenda
	2.  5-18-2020 CCTC Minutes
	3.  FEMA Drainage Problems
	4.  Sign Reimbursement Request
	5.  7-20-2020 CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL Agenda. kl
	6.  June 18-2020 Special Called and Budget Workshop Minutes
	7.  July 6-2020 Council MInutes
	8.  2020-20 Ordinance and Fee Agreement Project 2026
	9.  2020-21 Ordinance to Establish the Chester County Radio Users Advisory Committee and Adopt Its Enabling Act
	10. 2020-22 Ordinance to SellRealEstateRidgeviewRd2
	11. 2020-23 Ordinance to Amend Fort Lawn Fire Protection Chapter 2-761jw.v.2
	12. 2020-24 Ordinance to Amend Chapter 2 Lewis FPD
	13. Declaration 2020-3  A DECLARATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY FOR CHESTER COUNTY CoronavirusExtendedToSept
	14. 2020-25  Rolling Stock Chester Resolution (ver3 2020-07-17B) (003)
	15. Fort Lawn July  2020 County Council Report
	16. CCMA20-02 Patton Development SC
	17. CCMA20-06 Gary Howell
	18. May June Litter Pickup and July Ticket Report



